
  Mt. Vernon-Lisbon Police Department 

 
 

 
                    380 Old Lincoln Highway   319-895-6141 (office) 
                    Mount Vernon, Iowa 52314   319-895-6617 (fax) 

Douglas J. Shannon 
Chief of Police 

OCTOBER 2024 
POLICE REPORT 

 
Vehicle Collisions 
There was a total of 12 reported collisions during the month.  There were 11 collisions in Mount 
Vernon. Collision 1 occurred at 1st Ave and 1st St when unit 1 was stopped at a red light and was 
struck in the rear bumper by unit 2. Damage was estimated at $2,000 and no injuries were 
reported.  Collision 2 occurred on the 1200 block of W 1st St when unit 1 backed into a structure. 
Damage was estimated at $100 and no injuries were reported.  Collision 3 occurred on the 300 
block of W. College Blvd when unit 1 struck unit 2, which was legally parked.  Damage was 
estimated at $1,100 and no injuries were reported. Collision 4 occurred at 1st Ave and 1st St when 
unit 1 failed to yield to oncoming traffic and turned into unit 2. Damage was estimated at 
$11,500 and a passenger was transported to a hospital as a precaution. Collision 5 occurred on N. 
College Bvld when unit 1 backed out of a parking spot, into unit 2, which was legally parked. 
Damage was estimated at $9,500 and no injuries were reported.  Collision 6 occurred on the 700 
block of 1st Ave SE when unit 1 struck a structure.  Damage was estimated at $6,000 and no 
injuries were reported.  Collision 7 occurred on the 500 block of N. 1st Ave turned into an alley 
and the top of unit 1 caught a low hanging utility wire.  Damage was estimated at $1,000 and no 
injuries were reported.  Collision 8 occurred on the 500 block of Palisades Rd SW when unit 1 
side swiped unit 2, which was legally parked. Damage was estimated at $12,500 and no injuries 
were reported.  Collision 9 occurred on N. Hwy 1 when unit 1 was stopped for a train and was 
rearended by unit 2. Damage was estimated at $3,000 and minor injuries were reported.  
Collision 10 occurred on the 200 block of S. 1st Ave. when unit 1 attempted to pass a juvenile 
riding an electric scooter on the highway and the juvenile turned into unit 1.  Damage was 
estimated at $500 and minor injuries were reported. Collision 11 occurred on the 100 block of A 
Ave SE when unit 1 struck a tree and unit 2, which was legally parked.  Damage was estimated 
at $4,500 and the driver was taken to a hospital for evaluation. 
 
There was 1 collision in Lisbon. Collision 1 occurred on business 30 when unit 1 struck a deer. 
Damage was estimated at $1,600 and no injuries were reported. 
 
 
Incidents/Arrest 
There were 26 reported incidents during the month.  In Mount Vernon, there were 18 
reports which included: accident violation, animal control, burglary, assault (x2), fraud 
(x2), harassment, hit and run (x3), OWI, welfare check, juvenile issue, property damage, 
search warrant, driving while license is suspended (x2), and trespassing.  
 
In Lisbon, there were 8 reports which included: assault (x2), disturbance, juvenile (x2), 
violation of no contact order, search warrant, and failure to obey traffic device. 
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During the month, officers had 8 arrests.  In Mount Vernon there were 4, including: possession 
of a controlled substance, assault (x2), and OWI. 
 
In Lisbon there were 4, including: sex offender violation, violation of no contact order, 
possession of a controlled substance, possession of drug paraphernalia, and assault. 
 
 
 
K-9 Report  
Monster was deployed 3 times.  Two deployments led to an arrest. 
 
 
Community Service/Training/Misc.: 

 Officer Frankfurt and Chief Shannon attended Cornell College Safety Fair 
 Officer Gehrke attended Mount Vernon Middle School career day 
 Officer Moel and Monster attended K9 training 
 Officer Frankfurt and Officer Gehrke participated in Trunk or Treat 
 Sergeant Daubs participated in Halloween Town 
 Lisbon time (administration, call for service, patrol): 307 hours 

 Oct  Sept  Aug  July  June  May 

Administrative  70  170  72  51  81  108 

Call for service  17  25  24  30  20  26 

Patrol  220  194  322  267  242  252 

  307  389  417  348  343  386 

 
 
GTSB:  
During October officers worked 15 hours of STEP which resulted in: 1 OWI test (no arrest), 
4 speed citations, 12 speed warnings, 1 other traffic violation citation, and 10 other traffic 
violation warnings.  
 
     
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Chief of Police 
 


